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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, August 19, 2009 8:10 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Need Help

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS Customer_Satisfaction Survey

From: Ivon Oliva [mailto:ivon@agapemyinsurance.com}
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 5:44 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Need Help

to add FEI # 27-0715666

UNION POWER LOGISTIC LLC

DATE INCORPORATED 07/30/2009
DOCUMENT NUMBER L09000073066

On Wed, Aug 12, 2009 at 8:19 AM, corphelp <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us> wrote:

You may email us back with the FEI number and we will update it to the system.

Thanks.,

Mike
internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you recelved from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, Is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Cystomer Satisfaction Survey

From: Iven Oliva [mailto:ivon@agapemyinsurance.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 6:07 PM
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